From: SCURLOCK, Hilary (BARNET, ENFIELD AND HARINGEY MENTAL HEALTH NHS TRUST)
Sent: 15 June 2018 13:08

To: 'kaunchita.maudhub@enfield.gov.uk’

Cc: HAGUE, Angela (BARNET, ENFIELD AND HARINGEY MENTAL HEALTH NHS TRUST); CLARK, Simon
(BARNET, ENFIELD AND HARINGEY MENTAL HEALTH NHS TRUST) (simon.clarklO@nhs.net)

Subject: Mr S Cordell 37 yrs old

To the antisocial behaviour team at Enfield Council:

We have been trying to see Mr Cordell but he has not attended assessments offered although he has
phoned the assessment team.

He is not currently receiving any mental health treatment and is not under any team.

He has had contact with various mental health teams in the (both child and adolescent and adult
services) and seems (form the electronic record) to have had one brief admission on the Haringey
assessment ward in August 2016.

It seems that the Court / solicitor (Ludmilla lyavoo from the legal services team at Enfield Council)
would like a report to assist the Court answering specific questions outlined in Ms lyavoo's e mail.

| would suggest that such a report is commissioned from a Consultant Forensic Psychiatrist from
North London Forensic Service (tel 020 8702 6004/6072)

forensic.referrals@nhs.net as this is not something we would provide
We will continue to endeavour to assess him and offer him any treatment he may need

Dr Scurlock

Consultant Psychiatrist EIP
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